
 

  
 

 

  

 

 

 

From: Mark Furnish [mailto:Mark.Furnish@sportengland.org] 
Sent: 20 September 2018 17:01 
To: Development Planning 
Subject: Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging Schedule 

Dear The Development Management Team, 

London Borough of Havering Community Infrastructure Levy Draft
Charging Schedule 

Thank you for consulting Sport England on the above. 

Sporting and recreation facilities are included within the definition of
Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) infrastructure in the 2008
Planning Act (section 216), which means money raised can be used to
fund new or enhanced sports facilities. 

Sport England does welcomes that the Council are considering to fund
sport and leisure facilities but has concerns that the general term, ‘Sport
and Leisure Facilities’, is included within the Draft Regulation 123 List. 
A general term included within the list could cause difficulties in
directing funds to actually be spent on particular sport and leisure
projects due to them having to compete with other infrastructure needs.
In order to ensure that the CIL funds collected has a chance of being

spent on sport, Sport England consider that the Regulation 123 list
should contain specific projects rather than a generic wide ranging term.
Sport England recommend that the Regulation 123 List contains high

level priority projects of a strategic nature that CIL has potential to
deliver rather including a general term or a long list of projects that CIL
will never be able to fund.  Since the Council have a Playing Pitch
Strategy the key projects and actions contained within that Strategy could
be listed in the Regulation 123 List with the other actions/projects being
able to be potentially funded by Planning Obligations.  This approach, 
Sport England consider, would increase the likelihood of money into
sport and delivery of needed sport and leisure infrastructure that meets 
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current and future needs. Unless the Council identify specific projects on 
the Strategic Infrastructure List it may be more effective for sporting 
contributions to be sought through planning obligations, however this is
only in the case where it can be linked to a strategic housing 
development. 

I hope this is helpful. If you have any queries or require further 
information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours faithfully 
Mark Furnish 
Planning Manager 
T: 020 7273 1631 
M: 07920 560435 
E: Mark.Furnish@sportengland.org 

1st Floor, 21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3HF 

The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public 
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
Additionally, this email and any attachment are confidential and 
intended solely for the use of the individual to whom they are 
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that 
you have received this email and any attachment in error, and that 
any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying, is strictly 
prohibited. If you voluntarily provide personal data by email, Sport 
England will handle the data in accordance with its Privacy 
Statement. Sport England’s Privacy Statement may be found here 
https://www.sportengland.org/privacy-statement/ If you have any 
queries about Sport England’s handling of personal data you can 
contact Sport England’s Data Protection Officer directly by 
emailing gail.laughlan@sportengland.org 
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This document is strictly confidential and is intended only for use by the 
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or other action taken in reliance of the information contained in this e-
mail is strictly prohibited. Any views expressed by the sender of this message are
not necessarily those of the London Borough of Havering. If you have received 
this transmission in error, please use the reply function to tell us and then
permanently delete what you have received. This email was scanned for viruses 
by the London Borough of Havering anti-virus services and on leaving the 
Authority was found to be virus free. Please note: Incoming and outgoing e-mail 
messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of 
electronic communications. 

Havering Council’s Privacy Notice can be found on our website Data Protection,
https://www.havering.gov.uk/info/20044/council_data_and_spending/139/
data_protection, which outlines your rights and how we collect, use, store, delete 
and protect your personal data. 

https://www.havering.gov.uk/info/20044/council_data_and_spending/139



